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October 29, 2010

Key Energy Services, LLC
6 Desta Drive

Suite 4400

Midland, TX 79705

Dear Operator.

During recent inspections of the State RA well(s) located in Sec 31 T18S R36E, Lea County, New
Mexico, the discovery of several idle electric power poles and electric line was noted. Hobbs District 1,
OCD office is taking an active role in the elimination of idle power poles and overhead electric wire after
the wells have been plugged and abandoned. If future operations do not require the existing power
system, OCD would request removal of poles and line. OCD feels that the removal will eliminate future
problems of downed poles and line due to weather conditions, grass fires or aging equipment.

State RA #1 30-025-03979
Total of 8 poles, overhead lines, and 1 set of transformers.

1% pole and transformers north of location has broken off and is laying on the ground.

Respectfully,

Mark Whitaker
OCD District 1, Compliance Officer
575-393-6161 ext 120

Oil Conservation Division * 1625 N. French Dr.*
* Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
* Phone: (675) 393-6161 * Fax (575) 392-0720* http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us X
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